From: notification@pima.gov

To: COB_mail
Subject: Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2018-08-22 06:44 PM Submission Notification
Date: August 22, 2018 6:44:14 PM

Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2018-08-22 06:44 PM was submitted by Guest on
8/22/2018 6:44:12 PM (GMT-07:00) US/Arizona

Name Value
First Name Mary
Last Name Bolser

el

Address 1931 S. Westmont Drive
City Tucson
State AZ

Zipcode 85713

phone [N

Message Subject grant money for sheriff's department

Please let all the supervisors who are thinking about voting against the
sheriff's department by not accepting the grant money for border
enforcement that | feel it would be a foolish, petty, and spiteful decision
against the people charged with protecting us. It is also a slap in my
registered democrat face. | regularly hike in areas south of Tucson and
have encountered groups of illegals on roads and trails, picked up at
least 40 55 gallon trash bags of stuff they've left behind, found a stash

Comment of pot, and learned how to shoot a gun to become a concealed carry
permit holder because of those things. The five stipulations have been
met. Past data is not relevant to accepting this year's grant since
previous money was accepted without stipulation. The Board already
kicked the sheriff below the belt last year by denying his request for
infrastructure improvement money. Why don't you stand up to this
administrator and do what is right for your county and those you
supposedly serve?

Response requested Yes
Referred_Page https://www.google.com/

Thank you, Pima County, Arizona
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